From: Janice Anderson

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Subject: RE: Query on Cheque

Date: Friday, December 02, 2011 12:25:45 PM
Hi Phyllis:

We did receive it. And we recently reissued a cheque to you in the amount of $30. Itis in
the mail but we only have a mail plane once a week, weather permitting.

Janice Anderson

SAO

Hamlet of Grise Fiord
Grise Fiord, NU.

X0A 0J0

Phone: (867) 980-9959
Fax: (867) 980-9052

website: www.grisefiord.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 2:22 PM

To: Hamlet of Grise Fiord

Subject: Query on Cheque

Importance: High

The attached was sent to you on October 17t To date we have not had a response as to whether
or not the cheque was returned to your office with a request for resubmission. Please advise.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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